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Ref: KEMSA/GF-PROC/17 (080) 	 Date: 1701  May, 2017 

CLARIFICATION 2: 

Attn.: All Prospective Bidders 

RE: TENDER NO. GE ATM HIV NFM-17/18-OIT-004- SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF 
LABORATORY COMMODITIES 

In accordance with ITT Clause 11.1 (Clarification of Tender Documents) of the 
Open International Tender (OIT) issued under the above reference, we hereby 
respond to questions raised by a prospective bidder as follows: 

Question 1: 

The Original request is for a Red Top Silica Vacutainer and your response indicates 
you are looking to purchase a purple /lavender top K2 EDTA. 
These are two different tubes please can you confirm you are looking for 
purple! Lavender Top 6m1 tubes? 

Response: 

The required product is Sterile Plasma preparation vacutainer tube, 6ml that 
contains an inert gel and spray-dried K2EDTA. 

Question 2: 

According to ITT CLAUSE 6.4, the tender document states that the bidder should 
provide (a) Copy of current listing of medical devices with the Pharmacy and 
Poisons Board (PPB) in Kenya. 
We are registered with the Kenya bureau of Standards (KEBS), Kenya Medical 
Laboratory Technicians & Technologists Board (KMLTTB) and WHO prequalified. 
Kindly clarify if we are eligible to participate in this tender without the PPB. 

Response: 
Please comply with all the technical specifications as provided in the tender 
document. 

[AS 



Question 3: 

On tender document page 64 11.3, it says all outer cartons should be labeled as 
follows" Gok-MoH-Not for sale 'Funded by the Global Fund GF ATM HIV NFM" 
Kenya Medical Supplies Authority 13 Commercial Street, Industrial Area P.O.Box 
44715-00100, Nairobi, however, on page 65 items 13, it says on each level package 
primary, secondly and tertiary, the word "Gok-KEMSA" should be marked, so 
which one is correct? 

Response: 

Correct labelling should be "GOK - MOH Not for Sale"on the primary packaging 
and Funded by the Global Fund and "GOK - MOH Not for Sale" on the 
Secondary and Tertiary Packaging. 

Question 4: 

If we want to bid for this tender, should we need to provide WHO certificate? Or 
only listing certificate from Pharmacy and Poisons Board is OK? 

Response: 

Please comply with all the technical specifications as provided in the tender 
document. 

Question 4: 

On Tender Document page 42 - 32.1 it says that commodities being procured under 
this GF ATM grant are free from local taxes and duties, VAT, IDF FEES, RDL and 
any other similar levies imposed are also free? How can we get the VAT 
Exemption? 

Response: 

All exemption will be facilitated by KEMSA where applicable. 

Yours faithfully, 

rles E.J 
Dire ctor,fcurement 
FOR: A. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 


